E. D. RIVERS JOHN F. ARRINGTON
OWNER MANAGER

wrermerare Radio Station WGOU
VALDOSTA, GEORGIA
February 10, 1941

Kermit Geary
R. F. D. #2
YWalnutport, renn.

Dear br., Geary:

Ve tdke pleasure in verifying your report
on reception of our signals, during our recent
frequency check program, of February 6. Your report
checks perfectly with our logs.

I was somewhat surprised upon hearing that
we were putting such an excellent signal toward Penn.
Ve received magy reports from the north and north east,
but none of them gave us such a nice report. FHowever,
you are using an excellent receiver, and you probably
have an ideal receiving location. There is also a
possiblity that you were in the path of strong sky wave,

Perhaps you would like to know what kind of
set-up we have down here., It is a complete RCA installation,
put in only about six months ago. The transmitter is an
RCA 250-K, the console is an RCA 76-Bl, and the modulation
and frequency monitors are RCA's. The tower is a 306 foot
gself-supporting vertical.

Tishing you the best of DX, and thanking you
a ain for the fine report, I remain

Sincerely Yours,

jme, b2

Georg
Enginecr



